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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  January 24, 2018 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:          Fat Tops, LLC #11140 
  Retail Marijuana Store 

 
 
Between the September and November board meetings, Fat Tops, LLC (#11140), a retail marijuana 
store, received three notices of violation, and Fat Tops, LLC (#11138), a standard cultivation facility, 
received one notice of violation. 
 

1. AB17-0384 to Fat Tops, LLC (#11140), a retail store in Soldotna, for employees who were not 
properly credentialed, in violation of 3 AAC 306.320 and 3 AAC 306.710. 

2. AB17-0387 to Fat Tops, LLC (#11138), a standard cultivation facility in Soldotna, for inventory 
violations, where the number of clones in the facility did not match the number shown in 
Metrc, violating 3 AAC 306.405, 3 AAC 306.435, and 3 AAC 306.730. 

3. AB17-0395 to Fat Tops, LLC (#11140), a retail store in Soldotna, for an advertising violation (3 
AAC 306.360). 

4. AB17-0436 to Fat Tops, LLC (#11140), a retail store in Soldotna, for inventory violations 
(unable to account for about 35 grams of marijuana) and storing marijuana off the licensed 
premises, which are violations of 3 AAC 306.330 and 3 AAC 306.305. 

 
The licensee who holds both licenses responded to violations 1-3 in the list above, and requested to be 
heard before the board, but did not respond to the fourth violation listed above. 
 
The licensee was heard by the board at the November 14, 2017, meeting. The board discussed the first 
three NOVs with the licensee, but tabled consideration of the fourth NOV to the next meeting and 
asked the licensee to respond to that fourth NOV. The NOV and licensee response is attached.  
 
 
 
 














